PTO Meeting Minutes
November  11, 2008

Meeting was called to order by Secret Mbaye at 6:02 pm.  

First item discussed was the sale of Modern Art calendars at the meeting to benefit 8th grade.

Motion was made to accept the minutes from the October general meeting.  It was seconded and approved.
Principal’s Report – Janice Dupuy discussed the recent article in the Times Picayune regarding the Facilities Master Plan.  She thanked the five or six parents who attended the School Board meetings regarding the plans.  She said she got a commitment from Paul Pastorek and Darryl Kilbert not to downsize Broadway or move the school out of Carrollton campus without a place to go.

She discussed the 7th grade trip to France, explaining that this trip is a private trip put on by a touring company Madame Laurant works for.  Madame Laurant asked Ms. Dupuy if she could offer a trip to France to her students and Ms. Dupuy consented, but asked that no fundraising for this trip take place on campus so there would be no interference with other school trips.

Fall Fete – Lora Carapina asked everyone to attend the Fall Fete from 11-5 on Nov. 15 at Broadway Campus.  She said you could register to work at the event on auduboncharter.com and volunteers were still needed.  Among the activities featured at Fall Fete are a staff cake auction, art projects, and great live music from Jazz Fest quality musicians.  Admission is free, she said.

Food vendors include New Orleans Brew hot and iced coffee, Savvy Gourmet, Cochon, and Maurice’s, among many others.  She asked attendees to bring chairs and blankets to sit on.  She said they would offer bracelets for one price good for all day on the inflatables, plus 15 tickets for $12 before the event.  These deals will also be available the morning of the event for those who can’t make it to school beforehand to purchase.

French Director’s Report – Madame Loetitia said she had just returned from Ottawa for training for Elementary and Middle School.  Topics covered at the meeting were curriculum, language and ways to improve Math and Science.

Treasurer’s Report  - Joe Ryan passed out the budget.  He said the gift wrap fundraiser had not gone well but the entire Gulf Coast reported similar results.  Net income from this fundraiser was reduced by $5K from what was expected.

He discussed the USB capital account.  The PTO funds in this account were in a type of account that was not liquid but he was allowed to remove the money from this particular type of investment and reinvest in a money market account. The monies in this account totaled around $150K.

Mr. Ryan asked the group to consider setting aside PTO funds to pay for new heating/cooling units for the portables at Carrollton.  These new units would cost around $12K to purchase and install.   Leila D’Aquin made a motion to earmark funds for this project.  The motion was seconded and approved.

A parent asked if they would get three bids and Mr. Ryan answered that this would greatly delay the project and with winter approaching, time was of the essence.  He said he had researched the units online and compared prices and felt confident we were getting a fair price.  Two students, Henry Watts and Audrey Lumpkin, spoke to the group about the inadequacies of the units and said they felt strongly they should be replaced.

Audubon will own the units and when we move from the Carrollton campus they will be ours to sell.  He said the old equipment will probably not be removed as it will add to the cost of the project.   Additionally the equipment belongs to New Orleans Public Schools so it is not really within Audubon’s rights to remove it.

A parent requested that the school make sure the gas lines to the old units are capped off as last year there was a gas leak.

FAME Board Representative Elections – Secret Mbaye reminded the group that Edwin Shorty was the Montessori FAME rep and Sharon Nossiter was the French FAME rep.  She said they were elected to two year terms but anyone wishing to challenge them for their positions in the upcoming year could do so.   Nominations could begin as soon as an announcement could be placed in the Rarebird Newsletter and the nomination period would be 30 days, with the vote taking place at the January PTO meeting.

Carlos Zervigon, chairman of the FAME Board, explained how the FAME Board is set up.  He said French Parents vote for French Rep and Montessori parents vote for Montessori Rep.  He said best practices say having parent reps on the Charter Board is not a good idea but it has worked well for Audubon.

Sharon Nossiter spoke about her experiences as the French Rep and said she would like to serve the second year of her term because the first year was a learning process.  She said the most important aspect of serving is being there.  She works as an internal and external fundraiser on the Board.  She also serves as Secretary.

Edwin Shorty said he is also willing to serve again.  He agreed with Sharon that it takes two years to get the best out of the position.  He said he has served on the FAME Board for 2.5 years, mostly dealing with legal issues.

Ms. Mbaye concluded by saying a three person committee, appointed by her, would take nominations from the general school body.  The nominating committee will take nominations and print up ballots.  They will also make sure bios on candidates are evenly worded.  The nominating committee does not make recommendations, she stated.

Montessori Director – Ms. Ellen said next Thursday from 5:30-6:30 would be a “Watch Me Work” night at the Broadway campus for Montessori students and their parents.  It is a drop in event and parents can stay as long as they wish.    They will get an opportunity to see the materials their children work with.

Ms. Selvidge said she would attend the American Montessori conference to be held in New Orleans on February 25, 2009.  The guest speaker is Spike Lee.  She said info on the conference is available in the office.

Audubon Gear – Robin Stead said she had order forms for new book bags.  Gear including T’s and totes will be available at Fall Fete, she said.  

Ms. Stead said the workday at Carrollton was a success.  They finished the girls’ bathroom.  She gave special accolades to Michelle Ancar and her family as they made up the majority of the workers that day.

A parent asked if there was going to be a workday at Broadway campus and Secret Mbaye answered there would be one in the spring. The next work day is scheduled for Dec. 6 at Carrollton, she said.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50pm.
